



# Idaho Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf

## Official Minutes

### Regular Board Meeting

Sunday May 21, 2023 at 5:00p MST

#### Board of Directors:

President \_\_\_\_\_ Dawn Wells  
Vice President \_\_\_\_\_ Joelynn Ball  
Treasurer \_\_\_\_\_ Laurie Walcott  
Secretary \_\_\_\_\_ Ashley Camp  
MAL E. Idaho \_\_\_\_\_ Casey Quiroz  
MAL N. Idaho \_\_\_\_\_ Vacant  
MAL Student \_\_\_\_\_ Adena Poe

#### Committee Chairs:

PDC Co-Chair \_\_\_\_\_ Joelynn Ball  
PDC Co-Chair \_\_\_\_\_ Fran Bennett  
Tech Chair \_\_\_\_\_ Sierra McIver  
Tech Committee \_\_\_\_\_ Tara Belisle  
Scholarship Chair \_\_\_\_\_ Rachel Miller  
Historian Chair \_\_\_\_\_ Cliff Hanks  
50<sup>th</sup> Chair \_\_\_\_\_ Holly Thomas-Mowery

#### Others in Attendance:

The meeting was called to order by Dawn Wells at 5:02p  
Minutes recorded by Ashley Camp

#### Minutes

---

Minutes from the April meeting approved.

Spring Workshop - There were 37 total in attendance, 11 of those attended via zoom.

May Mini-workshop (Melissa Smith) - 64 participants

Idaho Shakespeare Festival Talkbacks - So far there are 1-4 registrants for each talkback. How do we get more participants? Tickets in the section where interpreters are best viewed go on sale to the general public next week. Sierra will create facebook events for added advertising and we will send an email blast to our membership.

**ACTION ITEM – Sierra to create Facebook events for Shakespeare Talkback events.  
Dawn/Sierra send email to members re: Talkbacks**

Business Meeting was held April 29, 2023. The proposed changes to our bylaws passed. Elections took place, Joelynn Ball is our new Vice President and Laurie Walcott is our new Treasurer.

Treasury Update - \$8000 MOU from CDHH received  
April debits from Costco, Antigua Coffee, Albertsons x2, and Chipotle (totaling \$731) Treasurer does not have these receipts. Dawn has the receipts and will scan and upload them so they can be added to the budget documentation.

**ACTION ITEM – Dawn to scan and upload receipts.**

Scholarships - no new requests and our 3 scholarships for the current FY have been reached. New FY starts July 1, when we will be able to distribute more scholarships.

50th Anniversary Celebration- no formal report, however, there have been lots of meetings to this point and the event is coming together.

Retreat dates - July 11-12, July 14-15, August 4-5 - July 11-12 is preferred by those in attendance today, check with Joelynn & Fran on their preference.

Looking for a Social Media Chair and a Policies & Procedures Chair

Dawn and Laurie have a meeting with the bank this week. Laurie will need new cheques as we are out.

NEXT MEETING: Summer Board Retreat

### **Adjournment**

---

Meeting adjourned by Dawn Wells at 5:16p